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[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabq.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.


From: Paul Julian
To: Hughes, James D.
Cc: Patrick Audenis; Cassandra Durkin
Subject: Fw: Payment Confirmation: 2024105001-57
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 9:29:38 AM


Dear Mr. Hughes,


Please find below proof of payment of the first Stormwater violation at the 4740 Dillon
Drive, LLC's property at 2300 6th Street, Albuquerque, NM 87102. 


Best regards,


--
Paul A. Julian
Corporate Counsel
 
NuVue Pharma, LLC
4740 Dillon Drive
Pueblo, CO 81008
919-619-2443
paulj@nuvuepharma.com
nuvuepharma.com


From: NOREPLY_cabq@ipayment.com
Date: April 15, 2024 at 8:45:07 PM PDT
To: patrickaudenis@yahoo.com
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2024105001-57
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Receipt


Your
Reference
Number:


2024105001-
57


04/15/2024
9:42:11


PM


Transactions
Building Permits,
Business Registrations,
Code Enforcement
Permits and Planning
Applications
 2024105001-57-1


$510.00


Name:


MALIK
HASAN 4740
DILLON
DRIVE LLC -
CU200407785







Customer Number:


CU200407785


Permit Information $500.00


Permit Number:


SI-2024-
00381


Permit Description:


DRS014:
Planning:
Storm Water
Quality (Site
Improvement
Plan)


Name:


MALIK
HASAN 4740
DILLON
DRIVE LLC -







CU200407785


Permit Information $10.00


Permit Number:


SI-2024-
00381


Permit Description:


TF001:
Planning:
Technology
Fee
Application
(Site
Improvement
Plan)


Name:


MALIK
HASAN 4740
DILLON
DRIVE LLC -
CU200407785







Total Amount:$510.00


Payment
ACH $510.00


CE2024105001-57





